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elsewhere in the County. As such, my client requests that housing allocation ref. PrC3/h4 in Policy HOM1 of the 2nd

Deposit Revised LDP is confirmed for circa 330 dwellings, using the boundaries of Candidate Site ref. CA0326 (Site 
Ref. SR/004/012) contained within your Authority’s Candidate Sites Register of December 2018…” 
 
 
As proposed housing allocation ref. PrC3/h4 is essentially a ‘carry over’ of housing allocation GA3/h7 in the existing 
LDP, it has already been deemed as suitable and sustainable by your Authority and an Inspector. The principle of 
proposed housing allocation ref. PrC3/h4 is strongly supported by my client on this basis but the terms of the 
allocation must be improved, at least to reflect those of housing allocation GA3/h7 in the existing LDP but preferably 
to reflect the terms put forward by my client for Candidate Site ref. CA0326 (Site Ref. SR/004/012) contained in your 
Authority’s Candidate Sites Register of December 2018. This necessitates a ‘technical objection’ to the 2nd Deposit 
Revised LDP. 
 
I hope this email and the attached clarify the basis for my client’s representations to the 2nd Deposit Revised LDP and 
in particular those made in respect of proposed housing allocation ref. PrC3/H4 on land at Tirychen Farm, on Dyffryn 
Road in Ammanford. As requested, I have attached an Integrated Sustainablity Appraisal to support the case for 
improving the terms of proposed housing allocation ref. PrC3/h4 to reflect those put forward by my client for 
Candidate Site ref. CA0326 (Site Ref. SR/004/012) contained in your Authority’s Candidate Sites Register of 
December 2018 - I hope this assists and you are of course more than welcome to contact me if you need to discuss 
any matter in more detail. In the meantime, I would be grateful if you would confirm safe receipt of this email and the 
attached. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
Director 
 

 
 
7 Siskin Gate 
Bracknell 
Berkshire 
RG12 8BF  
 
T:    
M:   
E:   
W: www.matplan.co.uk 
 
This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If 
you have received it by mistake, please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01344-481204). If you 
are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend, distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the 
contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. You should check this email and any attachments 
for viruses, as no responsibility can be taken for any virus which may be transferred by this email. Thank you. 
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 Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail?   
Try not to leave old messages attached unless they are relevant. 
 

From: EED Forward Planning   
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:21 PM 
To:  
Subject: 2nd Deposit Revised Carmarthenshire LDP 2018-2033 acknowledgement letter / 2il Gynllun Datblygu Lleol 
Adneuo Diwygiedig Sir Gaerfyrddin 2018-2033 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Annwyl Syr / Madam, 
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Please find attached a copy of your 2nd Deposit Revised Carmarthenshire LDP 2018-2033 acknowledgement letter. 
 
Gweler copi o'ch llythyr cydnabod 2il Gynllun Datblygu Lleol Adneuo Diwygiedig Sir Gaerfyrddin 2018-2033. 
 
 
 
Cofion / Regards, 
  

Adain Blaen-Gynllunio   |    Forward Planning Section   
Lle a Seilwaith  |    Place and Infrastructure  
  
01267 228818    |  2818 
  
sirgar.llyw.cymru | carmarthenshire.gov.wales 

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu â ni yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg  
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh or English 
  

 
 
  
 




